
 
 

work that has only over the last few days been served by the CPS to us. 

Could these please be sent to the Court and CPS 

Regards 

Lorraine 

Simon 

From: Micheal McKee [mailto:m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com] 

Sent: 09 March 2015 17:12 

To: re_wired@ymail.com Cc: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk  

Subject: Fwd: CC Police v Simon Cordell 

 ----------- Original Message ---------------  
From: Micheal McKee <m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com> 
To: GL-highburymccpo <gl-highburymccpo@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk> 
Cc: Sally.Gilchrist@met.pnn.police.uk, 
DistrictJudgeSusanWilliams@judiciary.gsi.gov.uk, 
info@nexuschambers.com, Peter.Loose@met.pnn.police.uk 
Date: 09 March 2015 at 17:10 Subject: CC Police v Simon 
Cordell 

Dear Sirs, 

CC Police v Simon Cordell 
ASBO Application HCMC 10 March 2015 

Please find the attached witness statement of Lorraine Cordell which we will be 
applying to introduce as evidence on which we will seek rely. We will make this 
application to the court tomorrow. 

Yours faithfully, 

MICHAEL CARROLL & CO 
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